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Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 2300404.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

Under the Freedom of Information Act of 2000, please can you provide me with the
following information:

1) Do you have on-premise Microsoft Exchange? If yes:
We do not.
a. Which version?
NA
b. Do you have public folders?
NA
c. Do you manage the infrastructure yourselves? If not, who is your
partner?
NA

2) Do you have a 3rd party email archive solution such as Enterprise Vaulit,
EMC Source One or Quest Archive Manager?
We do not.

a. If yes, which one?
NA

3) Do you have PST files?
No.

4) If you have not already, are you planning to migrate to Office 365?
Already migrated.
5) Which person is responsible for your email infrastructure?

We are unable to provide this information — Data Protection

IT.can be contacted on the following email address: it. marketing@secamb.nhs.uk

Best placed to care, the best place to work  Chair: David Astley OBE; CEO: Simon Weldon




| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Best placed to care, the best place to work Chair: David Astley OBE; CEQ: Simon Weldon




